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Britney Long

From: S&G Information Request Staff

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 2:24 PM

To: S&G Information Request Staff; NIH FOIA

Subject: RE: Request for Status Update - IR#0937

Attachments: 2022-10-06 - Filed.pdf; IR#0937 - NIH - Fauci and Marks' Emails Regarding the Great Barrington

Declaration.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sir/Madam,

To date our client’s request has not been acknowledged. To avoid unnecessary litigation please confirm receipt
and provide an estimated date of completion.

Annalise Beube, Law Clerk

Siri | Glimstad

20200 West Dixie Highway, Suite 902
Aventura, FL 33180

Main: 786-949-4057

Facsimile: 646-417-5967
www.sirillp.com

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and delete all copies.

From: S&G Information Request Staff <foia@sirillp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 12:00 PM

To: NIH FOIA <nihfoia@od.nih.gov>

Subject: Request for Status Update - IR#0937
Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,
On October 6, 2022, we submitted the attached request via foia.gov. Please provide a status update immediately.

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



